0025451

From: Cyndy Holda

To: hardhead@embargmail.com

Bcc: Mike Murray

Subject: TOTAL Pre-nesting closure acreage
Date: 02/23/2010 04:29 PM

Larry,

Here is the information you requested. Note: Acreages were determined by GIS.
The acreages reflect the TOTAL closure area, not just the beach area(s) closed. As
indicated by the maps, some of the acreage is dune and/or vegetated area that
would not be open to ORV use under current management policy, even if it were not
encompassed within a pre-nesting area.

Location Acres Comments

Bodie Island Spit 159.10 Closed to All Entry

Bodie Island Spit 1.01 Open to Pedestrians Only
Cape Point 320.11 Closed to All Entry

South Beach 122.09 Closed to All Entry

Hatteras Spit Overwash Fans 72.52 Closed to All Entry
Hatteras Inlet 34.83 Closed to All Entry

North Ocracoke 96.20 Closed to All Entry

North Ocracoke 12.74 Open to Pedestrians Only
South Point 577.70 Closed to All Entry

TOTAL 1396.30 Includes Pedestrian Only Areas

V¥ Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS

"Larry Hardham™

<hardhead@embargmail.com> To "Cyndy Holda" <cyndy_holda@nps.gov>

cc

02/22/2010 12:39 PM Subject  Pre-nesting closures

Cyndy,

How many acres are included at each site of the proposed closures?

Thank you,
Larry
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